

NTHBA Officer Meeting Minutes for February 6, 2018.

In attendance were:

Kevin Smith, Zac Cathcart, James Smith, Walter Hodges, Steven Barsalou, Jimmy Orkin.

April Meeting at Oak Highlands brewery. Has a 2 drink minimum.

March Officers meeting will be at 9 Band Brewery.

March club meeting will be at 3 Nations.

We want to do a joint event with the Cap and Hare Homebrew Club. Whilyball was mentioned. Maybe a joint brewday.

2 brewdays are currently open.

Tupps wants to do something with us, perhaps we can do something with Tupps.

We need to identify the styles for the 2019 COC year. We need to try to do those by next meeting. We should ask the membership what they would like.

Bluebonnet:

Need Big Thirsty volunteers, Fred is leading.

Club Keggerator needs lines cleaned.

Smitty volunteered to be Limbo Director.

Walter said Brian Beyer will talk to Kelly Harris about doing something for Teach a Friend to Brew Day and/or National Homebrew Day.

Doug Nett will host the Spring Party.

Fred wants reimbursement for Winter party. Fred needs to send receipts to Kevin.

Jimmy will send the Newsletter to the officers for them to proofread before sending to membership.

We talked about doing a Survey Monkey for Education and general club feedback.

The meeting was adjourned.